

From: Stephen Kreiss

To: Jose Trevino

Date: October 12, 2011

Subject: FCC file number 0217-EX-ML-2011

Message:

Jose, below is the NGT numbers from the FAA

Craig,

In view of no objections nor further comments received to this point and the engineering showing no potential RFI along with consideration of your time frame for responding to the FCC, I thought I better complete the coordination before many of us in the the Office depart for a week and half to perform audits at our Air Route Traffic Control Centers.

So, in response to your request and subject to any additional national policy conditions/comments from Spectrum Engineering in DC HQ, the following coordination assignments would apply with as noted only usage in the Raytheon Anechoic Chamber adhering to the technical parameters submitted:

NG T110415	M1030	El Segundo, CA
NG T110416	M1090	El Segundo, CA

Sydney Bradfield
WSA Spectrum Engineering Services, AJW-9370
Los Angeles Support Center
310-725-3671, DSN 958-3671
Cell 310-863-5097